
   City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Rd
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

City Council Regular Meeting 
10 25 2021

Call To Order

Pledge Of Allegiance

Roll Call

Mayor Haven, Avery, Bonser, Casey, Luginski, Wylie

Approval Of Agenda - Motion

Public Comments:
Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on subjects not on the 
Agenda, limiting their comments to three minutes. Alternatively, public comments may 
be emailed to City Manager Jonathan Smith @ smithj@villageofclarkston.org or City 
Clerk Jennifer Speagle @ speaglej@villageofclarkston.org and they will be read out loud 
during this time. If preferred, comments may be stated or submitted anonymously.

FYI

Rotary Club of Clarkston's Annual Beer, Wine, Spirits and Food Tasting 

CIDL Trunk or Treat

Anthem Advisors of Raymond James Shred Party

Clarkston Farm & Garden Club 2021 Holiday Greens Sale

Oakland County Animal Control 2022 Dog License Fees

ROTARY BEER WINE SPIRITS AT BORDINES 10 25 2021.PDF
CIDL TRUNK OR TREAT 10 25 2021.PDF
ANTHEM ADVISORS SHRED PARTY 10 25 2021.PDF
FYI 2021 HOLIDAY GREENS SALE 10 25 2021.PDF
OAKLAND COUNTY 2022 DOG LICENSE FEES 10 25 2021.PDF

Sheriff Report For September 2021

SHERIFF REPORT SEPTEMBER 2021.PDF

City Manager Report 

CITY MGR REPORT 10 25 2021.PDF

Motion Acceptance Of The Consent Agenda As Presented

Minutes and Treasurer's Report 

Minutes

Final 09 27 2021

Draft 10 11 2021

Treasurer's Report 10 25 2021

10 25 2021 CONSENT AGENDA.PDF

Old Business

Election Updates

11 02 2021 ELECTION UPDATE 10 25 2021.PDF

Discussion: 35 Madison Ct

New Business 

Presentation: Lakeview Cemetery Restoration Project

PRESENTATION LAKEVIEW CEMETERY RESTORATION PROJECT 10 25 
2021.PDF

Resolution: Planning Commission Recommendation For Ordinance Audit

RESOLUTION PC RECOMMENDATION FOR ORDINANCE AUDIT 10 25 
2021.PDF

Resignations: Bill Basinger And Rich Little 

BILL BASINGER LETTER OR RESIGNATION 10 25 2021.PDF
RICH LITTLE LETTER OF RESIGNATION 10 25 2021.PDF

Motion: Main Street Banners

MOTION MAIN ST BANNERS 10 25 2021.PDF

Resolution: Depot Park Storm Drain Repair

RESOLUTION DEPOT RD STORM DRAIN REPAIR 10 25 2021.PDF

Resolution: DPW Truck Tire Repair

RESOLUTION DPW TRUCK TIRE REPLACEMENTS 10 25 2021.PDF

Adjourn

Only those matters that are on the agenda are to be considered for action.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

10.a.

Documents:

10.b.

11.

11.a.

Documents:

11.b.

Documents:

11.c.

Documents:

11.d.

Documents:

11.e.

Documents:

11.f.

Documents:

12.



   City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Rd
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

City Council Regular Meeting 
10 25 2021

Call To Order

Pledge Of Allegiance

Roll Call

Mayor Haven, Avery, Bonser, Casey, Luginski, Wylie

Approval Of Agenda - Motion

Public Comments:
Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on subjects not on the 
Agenda, limiting their comments to three minutes. Alternatively, public comments may 
be emailed to City Manager Jonathan Smith @ smithj@villageofclarkston.org or City 
Clerk Jennifer Speagle @ speaglej@villageofclarkston.org and they will be read out loud 
during this time. If preferred, comments may be stated or submitted anonymously.

FYI

Rotary Club of Clarkston's Annual Beer, Wine, Spirits and Food Tasting 

CIDL Trunk or Treat

Anthem Advisors of Raymond James Shred Party

Clarkston Farm & Garden Club 2021 Holiday Greens Sale

Oakland County Animal Control 2022 Dog License Fees

ROTARY BEER WINE SPIRITS AT BORDINES 10 25 2021.PDF
CIDL TRUNK OR TREAT 10 25 2021.PDF
ANTHEM ADVISORS SHRED PARTY 10 25 2021.PDF
FYI 2021 HOLIDAY GREENS SALE 10 25 2021.PDF
OAKLAND COUNTY 2022 DOG LICENSE FEES 10 25 2021.PDF

Sheriff Report For September 2021

SHERIFF REPORT SEPTEMBER 2021.PDF

City Manager Report 

CITY MGR REPORT 10 25 2021.PDF

Motion Acceptance Of The Consent Agenda As Presented

Minutes and Treasurer's Report 

Minutes

Final 09 27 2021

Draft 10 11 2021

Treasurer's Report 10 25 2021

10 25 2021 CONSENT AGENDA.PDF

Old Business

Election Updates

11 02 2021 ELECTION UPDATE 10 25 2021.PDF

Discussion: 35 Madison Ct

New Business 

Presentation: Lakeview Cemetery Restoration Project

PRESENTATION LAKEVIEW CEMETERY RESTORATION PROJECT 10 25 
2021.PDF

Resolution: Planning Commission Recommendation For Ordinance Audit

RESOLUTION PC RECOMMENDATION FOR ORDINANCE AUDIT 10 25 
2021.PDF

Resignations: Bill Basinger And Rich Little 

BILL BASINGER LETTER OR RESIGNATION 10 25 2021.PDF
RICH LITTLE LETTER OF RESIGNATION 10 25 2021.PDF

Motion: Main Street Banners

MOTION MAIN ST BANNERS 10 25 2021.PDF

Resolution: Depot Park Storm Drain Repair

RESOLUTION DEPOT RD STORM DRAIN REPAIR 10 25 2021.PDF

Resolution: DPW Truck Tire Repair

RESOLUTION DPW TRUCK TIRE REPLACEMENTS 10 25 2021.PDF

Adjourn

Only those matters that are on the agenda are to be considered for action.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

10.a.

Documents:

10.b.

11.

11.a.

Documents:

11.b.

Documents:

11.c.

Documents:

11.d.

Documents:

11.e.

Documents:

11.f.

Documents:

12.



   City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Rd
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

City Council Regular Meeting 
10 25 2021

Call To Order

Pledge Of Allegiance

Roll Call

Mayor Haven, Avery, Bonser, Casey, Luginski, Wylie

Approval Of Agenda - Motion

Public Comments:
Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on subjects not on the 
Agenda, limiting their comments to three minutes. Alternatively, public comments may 
be emailed to City Manager Jonathan Smith @ smithj@villageofclarkston.org or City 
Clerk Jennifer Speagle @ speaglej@villageofclarkston.org and they will be read out loud 
during this time. If preferred, comments may be stated or submitted anonymously.

FYI

Rotary Club of Clarkston's Annual Beer, Wine, Spirits and Food Tasting 

CIDL Trunk or Treat

Anthem Advisors of Raymond James Shred Party

Clarkston Farm & Garden Club 2021 Holiday Greens Sale

Oakland County Animal Control 2022 Dog License Fees

ROTARY BEER WINE SPIRITS AT BORDINES 10 25 2021.PDF
CIDL TRUNK OR TREAT 10 25 2021.PDF
ANTHEM ADVISORS SHRED PARTY 10 25 2021.PDF
FYI 2021 HOLIDAY GREENS SALE 10 25 2021.PDF
OAKLAND COUNTY 2022 DOG LICENSE FEES 10 25 2021.PDF

Sheriff Report For September 2021

SHERIFF REPORT SEPTEMBER 2021.PDF

City Manager Report 

CITY MGR REPORT 10 25 2021.PDF

Motion Acceptance Of The Consent Agenda As Presented

Minutes and Treasurer's Report 

Minutes

Final 09 27 2021

Draft 10 11 2021

Treasurer's Report 10 25 2021

10 25 2021 CONSENT AGENDA.PDF

Old Business

Election Updates

11 02 2021 ELECTION UPDATE 10 25 2021.PDF

Discussion: 35 Madison Ct

New Business 

Presentation: Lakeview Cemetery Restoration Project

PRESENTATION LAKEVIEW CEMETERY RESTORATION PROJECT 10 25 
2021.PDF

Resolution: Planning Commission Recommendation For Ordinance Audit

RESOLUTION PC RECOMMENDATION FOR ORDINANCE AUDIT 10 25 
2021.PDF

Resignations: Bill Basinger And Rich Little 

BILL BASINGER LETTER OR RESIGNATION 10 25 2021.PDF
RICH LITTLE LETTER OF RESIGNATION 10 25 2021.PDF

Motion: Main Street Banners

MOTION MAIN ST BANNERS 10 25 2021.PDF

Resolution: Depot Park Storm Drain Repair

RESOLUTION DEPOT RD STORM DRAIN REPAIR 10 25 2021.PDF

Resolution: DPW Truck Tire Repair

RESOLUTION DPW TRUCK TIRE REPLACEMENTS 10 25 2021.PDF

Adjourn

Only those matters that are on the agenda are to be considered for action.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

10.a.

Documents:

10.b.

11.

11.a.

Documents:

11.b.

Documents:

11.c.

Documents:

11.d.

Documents:

11.e.

Documents:

11.f.

Documents:

12.

http://mi-villageofclarkston.civicplus.com/4db0690f-ac4a-4215-8d39-52a23ec13439












FROM:  Lieutenant Todd Hill, Substation Commander

SUBJECT: City of the Village of Clarkston Monthly Report

2021 2020

ARRESTS JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC YTD YTD

Felony  (CLR-059) 2 0 1 2 1 1 1 1 2 11 13

Misdemeanors (CLR-059) 3 2 7 5 1 5 1 13 11 48 46

MICR:

Violent Crimes (CLR-004) 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 1 4 12

Property Crimes (CLR-004) 1 0 0 2 1 3 1 0 2 10 20

TRAFFIC:

Monthly Warnings - Citation Report 1 2 4 7 1 14 19 3 2 53 57

Monthly Citations - Citation Report 3 1 1 7 7 17 25 6 6 73 64

Crashes - Crash Report 1 0 1 3 2 4 2 3 4 20 22

LIQUOR INSPECTION ACTIVITY:

Alcohol Compliance Checks (AE) 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 2 0

Violations (CLR-065) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

COMMUNITY LIAISON:

Community Meetings L3535 1 2 2 1 2 2 0 0 1 8 0

Community Other L3539 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

STATION STATISTICS:  

Calls for Service (CLR-065) 74 56 144 133 178 177 135 132 106 1135 975

OAKLAND COUNTY SHERIFF DEPARTMENT

INDEPENDENCE SUBSTATION
TO:  John Smith, City Manager

2021



City of the Village of Clarkston

City Manager Report

October 25, 2021

20/21 FY Financial Audit

Treasurer Greg Cote’ has been working with City Auditor Rana Emmons of PSLZ Certified Public 

Accountants to complete the 20/21 FY Financial Audit.  Rana will present the audit in person at the 

November 8th Council meeting and be prepared to address any questions you may have.

Residential Construction Project Flowchart

Also in the November 8th meeting, an updated version of the Residential Construction Project 

Flowchart will be presented to Council for feedback and adoption prior to placing it on the City’s 

website.  The objective of this flowchart is to make it clear to homeowners embarking on 

modifications to their home what the approval steps are and eliminate any “loop-backs” in the 

process.

Thank You Clarkston Farm & Garden Club!

On behalf of the City Council, our residents and business owners, I once again thank the Clarkston 

Farm & Garden Club for everything they do throughout the year to keep our downtown planters 

looking beautiful.  Every season, they continue to quietly amaze our community with all their hard 

work and incredible arrangements.  Thank you, thank you, thank you!!!

New Mainstreet Trees

Thanks as well this week to the Tree Committee and Wiegand’s Nursery for all their efforts to 

complete the installation of six new Ginko trees in the easements along the downtown blocks of S. 

Main Street.

Election Sign Reminder

Election signs six square feet or smaller are allowed on private property in the City from 6 weeks 

prior to the election to 2 weeks after.  Signs placed withing the city easements are not allowed and 

will be removed.

Vehicle Charging Station

The presence of electric vehicles in our community is growing every year.  I have been consulting 

with a company that helps municipalities identify, procure, and install the appropriate charging 

stations for their community, ideally for minimal or no cost.  These stations typically charge for the 

service in the same way a parking meter operates.  After completing my research, I will bring a 

presentation to Council.  In the meantime, any feedback you have on the topic would be welcome.

Respectfully submitted, Jonathan Smith, City Manager, October 21, 2021































November 2, 2021, Election Update

10 18 2021: was the last day to register in any manner other than in-person with the local clerk for the 

November Election

10 19 -11-2-2021: In-person registration with the local clerk with proof of residency.

10 22 2021 @ 4pm: was deadline to submit Write-in Declaration of Intent forms.

Write in Candidates are:

Chris Moore

Bruce Fuller

Laura Rodgers

Per The State of Michigan Elections Division Laura is eligible to run for Council. I personally called the 

State of Michigan Elections Division and spoke with Charmya. I explained the complete situation to her, 

and she stated Laura Rodgers has been a registered voter since 2018 her driver’s license states that 58 N

Main St is her address, all her mail is sent to that address and more importantly her personal effects are 

located at 58 N Main St and once renovations are complete, she will be living back at that address. It is 

no different than if a person spends a few months out of every year in Florida or Arizona or they had to 

temporarily move out due to unforeseen circumstances like house flood or fire. 58 N Main St is the 

Rodgers primary address.

10 25 2021: Public Accuracy Test was completely @ 2pm. No issues.

10 29 2021 by 5pm: Electors may obtain an absent voter ballot via First Class Mail and Electors may 

submit a written request to spoil their absent voter ballot receive a new ballot by mail. 

10 30 2021: Clerks office will be open from 8am-4pm for all your voting needs. Absentee Ballots, register

to vote……

11 01 2021 by 10am: Electors who have returned their absent voter ballot may submit a written request

in person to spoil their absent voter ballot and receive new ballot in the Clerks office. 

11 01 2021 by 4:00pm: Electors may obtain an absent voter ballot in person in the Clerk’s office.

11 01 2021 by 4pm: Electors who have lost their absent voter ballot or not yet received their ballot in 

the mail may submit a written request in person to spoil their absent voter ballot and reiceve a new 

ballot in the clerk’s office. 

11 02 2021: ELECTION DAY Polls are open from 7am-8pm. All Absentee ballots are due back to the office

no later than 8pm. 




































	Sheet1



